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Kunkel, Mark
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 11:00 AM
To: - Kunkel, Mark
- Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019-10:47 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Broadband Definitions

Tracking Code: BB0323

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin
Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 155

Agency Number: 155

Priority: High

Intent:
Adjust s. 196.504 to revise the definition of broadband "underserved” as an area in Wisconsin in
which households or businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 25 megabits per
second download speed and 3 megabits per second upload speed and "unserved" as an area in
Wisconsin in which households or businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 10
megabits per second download speed and 1 megabits per second upload speed.

Attachments: False
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
T&\ﬁég STATE GOVERNMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

bill makes changes to the broadband expansion program administered by
the PSC. Under current law, the PSC makes grants for constructing broadband
infrastructure in “underserved” areas, which are defined as areas of the state served
by fewer than (2 broadband service providers. The bill revises the definition of
underserved? so that it refers instead to an area of the state in which households or
businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 25 megabits per second
download speed and 3 megabits per second upload speed. Currentlaw also specifies
various criteria for the PSC to prioritize grants for certain types of projects. One of
the criteria is to prioritize grants for prQ]ectS that affect “unserved” areas, which are
"= defined, in part, as areas with internet service that does not exceed minimum speeds
based on speeds des1gnated by the Federal Communications Commission. The bill
revises the definition of “unserved” so that it refers instead to areas in which
households or businesses lack access to broadband service of atleast 10 megabits per
second download speed and 1 megabit@dper second upload speed.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcCTION 1

%'SECTION 1. 196.504 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
196.504 (1) (b) “Underserved” means served by fewerthan 2 broadbandservice
providers an area of this state in which households or businesses lack access to
broadband service of at least 25 megabits per second download spee‘d and 3 megabits -

per second upload speed.
History: 2013 a. 20; 2015 a. 55, 278; 2017 a. 59.

SECTION 2. 196.504 (1) (¢) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 196.504 (1) (¢)

and amended to read:

196.504 (1) (¢) “Unserved area” means an aréa of this state thatisnetserved

. in which households or businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 10

megabits per second download speed and !l megabi er second upload speed.

History: 2013 a. 20; 2015 a. 55, 278; 2017 2. 59. o

¥ SECTION 3. 196.504 (1) (c) 1. and 2. of the statutes are repealed.

(END)
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This bill makes changes to the broadband expansion program administered by
the PSC. Under current law, the PSC makes grants for constructing broadband
infrastructure in “underserved” areas, which are defined as areas of the state served
by fewer than two broadband service providers. The bill revises the definition of
underserved so that it refers instead to an area of the state in which households or
businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 25 megabits per second
download speed and 3 megabits per second upload speed. Current law also specifies
various criteria for the PSC to prioritize grants for certain types of projects. One of
the criteria is to prioritize grants for projects that affect “unserved” areas, which are
defined, in part, as areas with Internet service that does not exceed minimum speeds
based on speeds designated by the Federal Communications Commission. The bill
revises the definition of “unserved” so that it refers instead to areas in which
households or businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 10 megabits per
second download speed and 1 megabit per second upload speed.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
- enact as follows:
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SecTION 1

1 SECTION 1. 196.504 (1) (b) of the statutes is amende‘d to read: .
2 196.504 (1) (b) “Underserved” means servedbyfewer than 2broadband service
3 p%ev&de%s an area of this state in which households or businesses lack access to
4 broadband service of at least 25 megabits per second download speed and 3 megabits
5 per second upload speed.
6 SECTION 2. 196.504 (1) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 196.504 (1) (c)
7 and amended to read:
8 196.504 (1) (c) “Unserved area” means an area of this state thatisnet-served
9 ‘

10 in which households or businesses lack access to broadband service of at least 10

11 megabits per second download Speed and one megabit per second upload speed.

12 SECTION 3. 196.504 (1) (c) 1. and 2. of the statutes are repealed.
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~ (END)



